

Elizabeth Gerrone Gampbell, g.o.

Dr. Elizabeth Cerrone Campbell, D.O.

15183 Maple Grove Lane
San Diego, CA 92131

DOB: June 3, 1965 | Birthplace: New York | Married: Dr. Gregory S. Campbell, MD

Overview

Dr. Elizabeth Cerrone Campbell's strength as an expert medical witness lies in her ability to clearly and concisely translate complex obstetric and gynecologic concepts into understandable terms for attorneys, judges, and juries. With over 28 years of clinical experience, leadership roles in hospital obstetrics, and participation in peer review committees, she brings a deep understanding of both the medical and procedural aspects of OB/GYN care. Her expertise allows her to provide objective, evidence-based testimony that is both medically precise and accessible to non-medical professionals.

Current Position

- OB Hospitalist
- Sharp Mary Birch Hospital for Women and Newborns
 303 Health Center Drive, San Diego, CA 92123

Education

_	Medical	
	Doctor of Osteopathy New York College of Osteopathic Medicine	1987 – 1991
_	Undergraduate Bachelor of Science in Biology (Summa Cum Laude)	
	State University of New York at Cortland	1983 – 1987
Medical	l Training	
_	Residency	
	University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey Kennedy Memorial Hospitals	1992 – 1996
_	Chief Resident	
	University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey	1005 1000
_	Kennedy Memorial Hospitals Internship	1995 – 1996
_	University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey	1991 – 1992

Licensure & Certification

_	California Medical License License Number 20A6763	Issued 2000
_	DEA Number BC4529701	
_	Board Certification American Osteopathic Board of	
	Obstetrics and Gynecology	2000



Elizabeth Gerrone Gampbell, 9.0.

🖻 lcerronecampbell@gmail.com | 🕲 (951) 551-7337

Dr. Elizabeth Cerrone Campbell, D.O.

15183 Maple Grove Lane

San Diego, CA 92131 DOB: June 3, 1965 | Birthplace: New York | Married: Dr. Gregory S. Campbell, MD

Professional Experience

_	OB Hospitalist	
_	Sharp Mary Birch Hospital for Women and Newborns	2020 - Present
_	West Coast OB/GYN	2021 – Present
_	Obstetrician & Gynecologist	
_	Family Health Center	
	San Diego, CA	2020 – 2022
_	North County Women's Specialists	
	Escondido, CA	2015 – 2019
_	Women's Healthcare	0044 0045
	San Diego, CA	2014 – 2015
_	North County Women's Specialists	0000 0040
	Escondido, CA	2006 – 2013
_	Bianchi OB/GYN Associates Fallbrook, CA	2000 – 2006
	Womankind Medical Group	2000 – 2000
_	San Diego, CA	1996 – 1997
_	Kaiser Permanente	1000 1001
	San Diego, CA (Per Diem)	1997
_	Academic Appointments	
_	Assistant Clinical Professor, Obstetrics & Gynecology	
	University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey-SOM	1998 – 2000
nita	ıl Affiliations & Credentials	
Pitc	it / initiation & orodonitato	

Hosp

_	Sharp Mary Birch Hospital for Women & Newborns	
	San Diego, CA	2020 - Present
_	Sharp Grossmont Hospital	
	La Mesa, CA	2020 - Present
_	Affiliation	
	Palomar Medical Center	
	Escondido, CA	2006 – 2019
_	Credentialed	
	Kaiser Permanente	
	San Diego, CA	2006 - 2019

Professional Appointments

ssional Appointments			
-	Chairman-Elect, Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology Palomar Medical Center	2014	
_	President, North County Women's Specialists		
	Escondido, CA	2010 – 2012	
_	Medical Director, Department of Obstetrics		
	Palomar Medical Center	2006 – 2012	
-	OB Supervisory Committee		
	Sharp Grossmont Hospital	2020 – 2022	
_	OBHG Peer Review Committee	2020 - 2022	



Elizabeth Gerrone Gampbell, g.o.

🖻 lcerronecampbell@gmail.com | 🕲 (951) 551-7337

Dr. Elizabeth Cerrone Campbell, D.O.

15183 Maple Grove Lane
San Diego, CA 92131

DOB: June 3, 1965 | Birthplace: New York | Married: Dr. Gregory S. Campbell, MD

Professional Awards & Recognition

Patient Satisfaction Award | Palomar Medical Center

2010

Professional Affiliations

- American Medical Association
- American Osteopathic Association
- American College of Osteopathic Obstetrics and Gynecology
- American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology
- National Osteopathic Women's Association
- San Diego Medical Society
- California Medical Association

Volunteer & Community Activities

- Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Awareness
- St. Vincent de Paul Society, San Diego
- American Red Cross Relay for Life
- Medical Missionary to Haiti
- Generation Hope